



ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 1, 1999

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6181

Jimmy Roberson Energy Corp.

Box 729

Benton, LA 71006

RE: Flaring of Casinghead Gas

FOURTH NOTICE

Gentlemen:

According to our records, permission to flare casinghead gas from your well/wells listed below has expired. Please, therefore, submit the enclosed Forms C-129 in triplicate requesting an exception to Division Rule 306. Please submit these forms to P.O. Box 1980; Hobbs, NM 88240.

Hutcherson

#1-E

21-8-34

Milnesand; San Andres, West

Shut well in - do not produce until submit
exception to flare - CWD 2/10/2000

In the event that the gas has been connected to a gathering facility, please submit Form C-104 designating the transporter and showing the connection date, rather than Form C-129.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams

Chris Williams
Supervisor, District I

CW/mp